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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:43 AM
To: 'Nancy@local29blasters.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Blasters, Drillrunners and Minors Union Local 29 Welfare Fund.  HHS has reviewed your
application and made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Nancy Russo [Nancy@local29blasters.com]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Re: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Good Morning Alexandra,
 
Thank you for your response to the application of the Annual Limits.
 
Have a wonderful holiday season.
 
Nancy Russo
Local 29 Assistant Asministrator
 
 
 
 
 

----- Original Message -----
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
To: 'Nancy@local29blasters.com'
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:42 AM
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Blasters, Drillrunners and Minors Union Local 29 Welfare Fund.  HHS has reviewed
your application and made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to
OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:42 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver Application Blasters, Drillrunners, and Minors Union Local 29 Welfare Fund 
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Nancy Russo [mailto:Nancy@local29blasters.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 1:19 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Thomas Russi
Subject: Re: Waiver Application
 
MATT,
 
PLEASE FORWARD THE INFORMATION THAT ALEXANDRA HAS REQUESTED ASAP SO I CAN FORWARD THIS.
 
THANK YOU
 
NANCY

----- Original Message -----
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
To: 'Nancy@local29blasters.com'
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 8:52 AM
Subject: Waiver Application
 
Good Morning,
 
I am in the process of reviewing the application for Blasters, Drillrunners, and Minors Union Local 29
Welfare Fund for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711, and I have a few
questions before I am able to complete my review.
 
Please provide me with the following information:
 

1.       Current Premium Amount (Rate) Monthly
2.       Renewal Premium Amount (Rate) Monthly
3.       Projected Premium Amount if the plan had to comply with the $750,000 annual limit
4.       Was the plan in effect prior to March 23, 2010?

 
Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter. We are working to get all applications
reviewed as soon as possible.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
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
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 7:20 AM
To: HHS HealthInsurance (HHS)
Cc: mattcastrovinci@aol.com
Subject: Fw: Attached Image

Attachments: 1619_001.pdf

Mr. Mayhew,

Please see attached letter regarding the Application for a Waiver of Annual Limits for the Blasters, Drillrunners and 
Miners Union Local 29 Welfare Fund. Please contact me on the status of our request so we are prepared for any 
changes that are needed to be made to our Welfare fund.

Thank you

Nancy Russo
Assistant Asministrator.

----- Original Message -----
From: "BLASTERS DRILLRUNNER #29" <administ@local29blasters.com>
To: "Nancy" <nancy@local29blasters.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2010 7:25 AM
Subject: Attached Image
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 9:18 AM
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
 
I am in the process of reviewing the application for Blasters, Drillrunners, and Minors Union Local 29 Welfare
Fund for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711, and I have a few questions
before I am able to complete my review.
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:35 AM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Blasters, Drillrunners and Miners Union Local 29's Welfare
Fund Attached Image

Attachments: 1675_001.pdf

Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177

alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Nancy Russo [mailto:Nancy@local29blasters.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8:10 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Tommy; Mary; Nicole@Local29blasters.com; mattcastrovinci@aol.com
Subject: Fw: Attached Image

Good Morning Ms. Botwinick,

Please see attached information that you have requested regarding the 
Blasters, Drillrunners and Miners Union Local 29's Welfare Fund Waiver of 
the Annual Limits. I hope this answers any questions that you might have. If 
you need any additional information please feel free to contact me at the 
local office.

Very Truly Yours,

Nancy Russo
Local 29 Administrator

----- Original Message ----- 
From: "BLASTERS DRILLRUNNER #29" <administ@local29blasters.com>
To: "Nancy" <nancy@local29blasters.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 8:08 AM
Subject: Attached Image
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